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Dear Dr. Robieon.

Your recu=st of toe 13th, a simple one, by unu;uel coincidence ia
one I connot fully satisfy, . misleid the clirvins I nsé of the statement, a
very unfortunsts one tiet mey nave been taken out of intended context, Chajef
Justice Varren did meke,

1 used 1t in my first book, 'HITEWASE, snd hsve not been sble to find
it since. It, really they, for toere wmas more then one clipping and & few
editorials, besides tue news rerorts, is simply misfiled and Inhave not stmbled
accross them since. '

However, I am confident he did not-make the statement in Dellse, bLut
in Tashington, and i: either the first or one of the first he msde after the
Comvission wss established,

Only he Ynows whst he hpd in mind, One pessitble interpretaticn, 1if one
Tinelly lesrns toe appliceble repuletions eovering the executive rgencies (no%
his coiuinlssion) 1= thet he hed in mind regulstions restrictin: tue relesse of
investigative reporte, as of the FEI,

Ususlly be snawers n- mail,of the Co missicn. I =z told he doesn't
read it, heving detesched himself entirely from 1t,

lay I ne%e t=o sugcestione? The New York Times index should disclose
tais. I'd begin clecking or having thae chock made for the lsst week of 11/63.,T
tolnic it wes in early 1964. fnother is to nhone the Texas Stete Archives (as I
recall, the ndiric of tiae mon with whom I wae 1in correspondange is Dery) to see if the
mon in cherge of tale orchive cen su-ply the stetement or tue dete. This would not
buve ‘bean rert of the Texas investigstion, but they mauy have kept relevant cliprings.

Sorrg T cen't te nf more heln, Ordinnrily, I eouli lay ny hends on such
materisl promptly.

Sincersaly,

Harold ileisberg
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JAMES T. ROBISON, M.D.
SUITE 208 MEDICAL PARK TOWER
1301 WEST 38TH STREET
AUSTIN. TEXAS 787085

13 February 1970

Mr. Harold Welsberg
Route T
Frederlck, Md.

Dear Mr. Welsberg:

I have been trying to get a copy from the newspaper,
especlally the Dallas News, which contalned a state-
ment attributed to Chilef Justice Warren durlng the
investigation of the Kennedy assasslnation. I recall
reading on the front page of the Dallas News while
Chief Justice Warren was in Dallas in connectlon with
the investigatlion that he made a statement stating in
substance that some evidence or informatlon had come

to 1light during the investigation that would have to be
kept secrete durlng our lifetime.

I wrote Chief Justice Warren a month ago but I have not
heard from him. I wrote the Dallas News, Dallas, Texas,
and they stated that 1t would be a tremendous amount

of work to find that news item 1n the paper without
knowing the approximate date it occurred in. Mr. Allan
Dale, Station WOAI, San Antonio, Texas, tells me that
you would be able to gilve me some information.

I would appreclate knowing the approximate date it appeared
in the newspapers, also if you have any information as to
whether Judge Warren has acknowledged making thls statement
I would appreclate knowing that.

Many thanks for any information you can glve me concerning
the above, and with kindest regards, I am

VQE} truly ;yurs,

,k;¢4héﬂéa%;%ék£f>

~James T, Roblson, c D
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